




EMS of fire alarm related.  The hazardous condition was for electrical problem and
Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat were due to burnt food.
 
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service
Incident 14
False Alarm & False Call 13
Overpressure Rupture, Explosion,
Overheat(no fire) 2
Good Intent Call 1
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 1
Grand Total 31
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From: Chris Garcia <garcia@ci.brookfield.wi.us>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 12:10 PM
To: Justin Drew <drew@ci.brookfield.wi.us>; Steven Ponto <ponto@ci.brookfield.wi.us>
Cc: Jason Pfeiffer <pfeiffer@ci.brookfield.wi.us>; Christopher Cass <cass@ci.brookfield.wi.us>
Subject: 13850 W. Capitol
 
Mayor Ponto,
 
We were forwarded your request for information related to 13850 W. Capitol Dr, WellBrook Recovery.
 
We have 32 events at that location since April 29, 2023, mostly fire/EMS calls. 
Police calls are generally related to concerns for the wellbeing of people arriving at or wanting to leave
the facility.
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Nothing criminal.
 
Chris Garcia
Assistant Chief of Police
City of Brookfield Police Department
2100 N. Calhoun Rd.
Brookfield, WI 53005
garcia@ci.brookfield.wi.us
262-787-3702
262-787-3627
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Satya Rhodes-Conway
Mayor
(she/her/hers)
City of Madison  ●  Office of the Mayor
Room 403, City-County Building
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.  
Madison, Wisconsin  53703
Tel  608 266 4611  ●  Fax  608 267 8671
Email  mayor@cityofmadison.com
Web  http://www.cityofmadison.com
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